REPORT OF PROBABLE CAUSE:

18 U.S.C. 4, 912, 1962(d)
TO:       Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration

          P.O. Box 589

          Ben Franklin Station

          Washington 20044-0589

          District of Columbia, USA

FROM:     Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

          Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964;  and,
          Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),
          Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.
DATE:     November 6, 2015 A.D.
SUBJECT:  probable cause of Federal felonies by numerous personnel

          employed by U.S. Bureau of Prisons, U.S. DOJ

Greetings Inspector General:
Please accept this REPORT in full satisfaction of any and all legal obligations imposed by the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 4 (misprision of felony).

During 325 days and 5 hours of false arrest and illegal incarceration, culminating in torture i.e. written –and- verbal threats of forced administration of mind-altering drugs, I was able to submit proper and lawful requests for specific credentials required of certain personnel employed by the U.S. Bureau of Prisons (“BOP”).  See copies attached.
To date, not one of those proper FOIA requests has produced any evidence of the U.S. Office of Personnel Management (“OPM”) Standard Form 61 (“SF-61”) APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS that are required of all such personnel by the Federal laws at 5 U.S.C. 2104, 2903, 2906, 3331, 3332, 3333, 5507 and 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.  In this context, the statute at 5 U.S.C. 5507 clearly bars Federal officers from being paid if they have not taken the OATH required by those Federal laws.
Therefore, I believe I am correct to conclude that all BOP personnel are presently in violation of Federal criminal statutes including but not limited to 18 U.S.C. 912 (impersonating officers or employees of the United States), and 18 U.S.C. 1962(d) (conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities).

Moreover, and most relevant to your current statutory authorities and responsibilities, I believe I am also correct to conclude that all such personnel have committed perjury insofar as they have signed IRS Forms 1040 under false and fraudulent pretenses.  Here, see IRC 6065 (verification of returns) and the criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1621 (perjury generally).
Kindly reply without undue delays with the proper Federal forms by which I may rightly claim whistleblower awards expressly authorized by the Federal statutes at IRC 7623(b) (awards to whistleblowers) and at 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq. (false claims).  By violating 5 U.S.C. 5507, such personnel have made false claims against the Treasury of the United States for receipt of salaries and other compensation.
Please confirm that all such forms display a valid OMB control number as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act, 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq., and its implementing Federal Regulations.
If your Office is not the correct agency to contact in this matter, please forward it promptly to the correct Federal agency.

Thank you very much, Inspector General, for your timely and professional consideration.  My Trustees and I will look forward to your assistance with great anticipation.
p.s.  I have attempted to seek help from the 2 U.S. Senators from the State of Washington, and from the U.S. Representative for the Congressional District where I live, but all 3 have fallen silent.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.
Citizen of Washington State;  Damaged Party;
Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964;  and,
Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),

Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.
All Rights Reserved

(cf. UCC 1-308 https://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/1/1-308)
Copy:  Trustees, Estate of Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.
U.S. Mail:

     Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

     Supreme Law Firm

 c/o Lake Union Mail

     117 East Louisa Street

     Seattle 98102-3203

     Washington State, USA
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